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Richard D. Smith, Esq.
Premerger Notificatiop Office
( Room H-303
Federal Trade Comrmission
6th and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: Reportability of Licensing Transaction
Dear Mr. Smith:

I am writing, as we discussed, to confirm the substance of our telephone
conversation on July 13 pertaining to my June 28 letter request, pursuant to 16 C.F.R.§
803.30, for an informal interpretation of the premerger notification rules. First, you
confirmed our general understanding that the "Primary Trademark™ license component of this
transaction Would only be considered the acquisition of an "asset” to the extent it grants
exclusive trademark rights, and that in order to be reportable those exclusive rights would
need to independently mect the size-of-transaction test, i.e. be valued at more than $15
million under §301.10 (b) and (c). Further, 1t 1s the conclusmn of the Staff that the rights
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Therefore, that component of the transaction is not reportable.

Second, you stated that the mailing list component of the tansaction would be
) required to meet the same criteria of exclusivity and value in order to be reportable. Since
i the exclusivity involving the mailing list data extends only to the provision of certain limited
data, and then only for a period of thirty days, the issue becomes whether those limnited
rights are valued at more than $15 million.
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be paid to the thirty-day exclusive period for use of the mailing list dara.

Under these circumstances. we understand hat it is the position of the Staff
that the acquiring person (the Licenscee), Guough its board of directors or delegee, should
determine the value of the asset based on its fair market valuc. See ABA Section of
Anuwust Law, Premerger Notification Practice Manual, Int. 129 at 107 (1991). If the fair
market value of the exclusive portion of the mailing list component is $15 million or less, as
our clicut belicves it is, this asset does not meet the size-of-transaction test. In that case, no
part of the transaction is reportable.

We wquid, of course. apnreriate hearing from yon if fhe farsoning is. incurress
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be treated as confidential under apphcahle law and regulatons. Thank you for your
consideration and assistance.

Ve

*4 TOTAL PAGE.@BQ3 *+x ~





